
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
  LCTCS President 
 
THROUGH: Dr. René Cintrón 
 Chief Education and Training Officer 
 
FROM: Dr. Adrienne Fontenot 
  Director of Adult Learning and Educational Programs
 
DATE: November 20, 2020
 
SUBJECT:  Program Requests at Northwest Louisiana Technical Community 

College
 
FOR BOARD ACTION:
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the following program 
requests listed below.  

Program Terminations 

1. Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Culinary Arts (CIP 12.0503) – 4 STARS
a. Technical Diploma (TD) in Culinary Arts (CIP 12.0503) – 4 STARS 

i. Certificate of Technical Studies (CTS) in Entry Level Prep Cook 
(CIP 12.0503) – 2 STARS 

ii. Certificate of Technical Studies (CTS) in Production Cook (CIP 
12.0503) – 2 STARS 

Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College (NLTCC) is 
requesting to terminate the Culinary Arts program due to low enrollment and low 
demand in the area.  There is a plan to work with the remaining students to complete 
the program.  

Fiscal Impact: Termination of this low-demand program will free up funds for other 
more in-demand programs.  

History of Prior Actions:
  

Benefits to the System: NLTCC to better meet student and 
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